

City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: Justin Clark									
Board/Commission Name: Position Title:									
Seattle Design Commission		Chair							
Council Confirmation required?									
X Appointment OR Reappointm	ent	X Yes No							
Appointing Authority:	Date	Appointed:	ppointed: Term of Position: *						
Council	3/1/2	.020	3/1/2	2021					
X Mayor			to	/2000					
Other: Fill in appointing authority			2/28/2022						
Residential Neighborhood:	Zip Co 98144		Conta	act Phone No.:					
Columbia City	98144	+							
Background: Justin Clark currently serves as the Licensed Engineer on the Commission. Justin was unanimously selected as nominee for Chair by his fellow commissioners. His second term ends on February 28, 2022. This one year appointment as Chair ends concurrently with his second term on the Commission. Justin is a senior structural professional engineer with WSP, an international transportation engineering and planning firm. Justin has over 10 years of experience in the design, construction, and inspection of transportation structures, including bridges, piers, transit station buildings, retaining walls, track slabs, and underground utility structures. He has contributed to several high-profile projects for state and regional transportation, transit, and rail clients. Justin is also actively involved in his community. He was a member of the 2014-2014 Leadership Tomorrow cohort. Since 2015 he has been involved in Year Up Seattle!, using his skills as a mentor and work coach. He also mentors emerging professionals in the American Society of Civil Engineers and the Conference of Minority Transportation Officials.									
Justin holds a Masters Degree in Structural Engineering from University of Washington.									
Authorizing Signature (original signature	e):	Appointin	g Sign:	atory:					
	_	Appointing Signatory: Jenny A. Durkan							
Jenny A. Durker)	Mayor of Seattle						

JUSTIN CLARK, PE, PMP



2006

SENIOR LEAD BRIDGE ENGINEER & PROJECT MANAGER, WSP USA



YEARS WITH THE FIRM

YEARS TOTAL

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

Professional Engineer: California, 2011 (78767) Washington (2013, 50316)

Project Management Professional (PMP), Project Management Institute (PMI), 2019

CAREER SUMMARY

Over the past decade, Justin Clark has demonstrated his leadership within the transportation industry, both at the project level and in external leadership capacities. As a structural professional engineer and project manager with WSP, Justin has experience with design, construction, and inspection of transportation structures, including bridges, piers, transit station buildings, retaining walls, track slabs, and underground utility structures. Justin excels in leading and collaborating with multidisciplinary teams during the planning, design, construction and inspection phases of high-profile transportation and rail projects for department of transportation, transit, and rail agencies. Justin's unique experience outside of project delivery through his professional affiliations and civic engagements provides him with a keen understanding of how the infrastructure projects he works to deliver must fit into the context of the needs of cities and communities.

EDUCATION

Leadership Tomorrow Seattle	2013-2014
ADDITIONAL TRAINING	
MS, Structural Engineering, University of Washington, Seattle, WA	2009
BS, Civil Engineering, North Carolina State University, Raleigh, NC	2007

National Science Foundation Undergraduate Researcher, University of Delaware Center for Innovative Bridge Engineering, Newark, DE

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

CIVIC ENGAGEMENT

Seattle Design Commission (SDC) © Commissioner, current Vice-	2018-present	Year Up! Seattle Mentorship Program & Mock-Interviewer	2015-present	
Chair American Public Works Association (APWA)	2015-2019	STEM/Engineering Educational Outreach Educational outreach and mentoring, predominately targeted at students of color interested in the field of engineering, through groups including My Brother's Keeper, the AKA Sorority Youth Summit, TAF Academy, Bellevue School	2010-present	
Conference of Minority Transportation Officials (COMTO)	2017-present	District's Breaking Out of the Margins (BOOM) Program, and College Access Now (CAN).		



JUSTIN CLARK, PE

WSP INTERNAL AFFILIATIONS

Puget Sound Region Equity Cabinet WSP Puget Sound's internal guides and stewards Diversity, Equity & Inclusion (DE&I) efforts for the WSP Puget Sound organization, identifies needs and areas of opportunity, elevates them with leadership and management of the organization, or channels them to the right body/group to effect change. Justin is a founding member of DE&I Task Force in the Seattle office in 2018 to promote inclusive practices within the organization.	2018-2020
Professional Growth Network (PGN) WSP's internal national program focusing on the personal and business development of its emerging professionals.	2010-2014
Seattle Office Co-ChairNational Mentoring Chair	2010-2012 2011-2014
Bridge Engineering & Design Practice Area Network (PAN) WSP's internal network of over 700 bridge engineering professionals, dedicated to sharing knowledge and experience with respect to bridge design, construction, inspection, and long-term maintenance.	2011-2019
 Bridge PAN Co-Coordinator SPAN Newsletter Contributor SPAN Newsletter Editor 	2014-2019 2011-2019 2012-2014

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE - RELEVANT PROJECTS

Sound Transit Projects

- → Downtown Seattle Transit Tunnel (DSTT) State of Good Repair Program, Seattle, WA (2019-present): Project Manager leading the development and management of the five-year program to deliver a portfolio of projects to upgrade the 30-year-old transit facility that is the backbone of the region's light rail system.
- → Northgate Link Light Rail Extension, Seattle, WA (2011-2019): Structural designer of the elevated guideway and elevated Northgate station during the 100% design and served as structural task lead for the design services during construction (DSDC) phase of the project. Scheduled to open in 2021, this project will extend the light rail system north of the University of Washington, connecting these neighborhoods to downtown Seattle.
- → Eastlink Link Light Rail Extension, Seattle, WA (2013-2016): Structural task lead for the International District Station (IDS) in the Downtown Seattle Transit Tunnel (DSTT) connection to the future Eastlink extension. Designer performing seismic evaluation of multiple existing highway bridges along the rail alignment to be retrofitted to sustain the proposed light rail loading. This project will extend the light rail system from the DSTT across the I-90 floating bridge to Mercer Island and Bellevue by 2023.

Other Agencies

- → City of Seattle Lid I-5 Feasibility Study, Office of Planning and Community Development (OPCD, Seattle, WA (2019-2020): As a technical team lead for this study, Justin is coordinating the efforts of the technical team to determine the technical feasibility of building a lid structure and the ancillary technical features to support the structure over I-5 in downtown Seattle. This team includes assessments from the structural, geotechnical, utilities and fire-life-safety disciplines. The results of these disciplines provide input to the others, and Justin is working to manage this iterative loop between disciplines to ensure a technically sound result that is on schedule and on budget. The team is also coordinating with the additional teams focusing on urban design, mobility, and economics, creating an additional layer of integration and collaboration.
- → City of Redmond, Light Rail Planning and Engineering Assistance On-Call Project, Redmond, WA (2015-2016): subject matter expert consulting the City of Redmond on proposed structures to be constructed in Redmond as part of the Sound Transit E360 Design-Build project. Included within these structures are two pedestrian bridges to be built over SR 520 in Redmond, which will be constructed by Sound Transit but will be owned and maintained by the City of Redmond upon completion of construction in 2023.

Seattle Design Commission

The Seattle Design Commission is comprised of 10 members, all of which are appointed by the Mayor and confirmed by City Council. Commissioners serve a two-year term and are eligible for one reappointment. Commissioners include 2 licensed architects, a fine artist, an at large member, and at least one (but not more than two) members from the following professions:

- Urban planner
- Environmental or Urban Designer
- Landscape Architect
- Licensed Engineer

The commission also participates in the YMCA's Get Engaged program.

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
6	М	3	1.	Urban Planner	Adam Paul Amrhein	3/1/21	2/28/23	1	Mayor
		3	2.	Get Engaged	Kim Baker	9/1/20	8/31/22	1	Mayor
2	М	2	3.	Engineer (Civil/Transportation) CHAIR 3/1/2021- 2/28/22	Justin Clark	3/1/20	2/28/22	2	Mayor
6	М	4	4.	At Large	Jill Crary	3/1/21	2/28/23	1	Mayor
6	М	1	5.	Architect	Mark Johnson	3/1/20	2/28/22	2	Mayor
5	F	5	6.	Landscape Architect	Vinita Sidhu	3/1/21	2/28/23	2	Mayor
6	F	6	7.	Architect	Elaine Wine	3/1/21	2/28/23	2	Mayor
2	F	7	8.	Urban Designer	Azzurra Cox	3/1/20	2/28/22	1	Mayor
6	F	6	9.	Planner (Civil/Transportation)	Amalia Leighton Cody	3/1/21	2/28/23	2	Mayor
6	F	NA	10.	Fine Artist	Elizabeth Conner	3/1/20	2/28/22	1	Mayor

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART				(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/O/U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	3	7				2			1	7			
Council													
Other													
Total													

Key:

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.

^{*}D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

^{**}G List gender, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary O= Other U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A